
4601 Ainsworth Circle 

Grapevine, Texas 76051 

June 9, 1991 

Dear Harold, 

Well, not much has happened since we last corresponded. 

There has not been much activity coming out of New Orleans. I 

have a claims adjusting office located in Metarie. The branch 

manager watches the papers and keeps me informed. He claims he 

hasn't had much to do. I am including an update of newspaper and 

magazine clippings from various publications. Some you may 

already have. If they are duplicates you can pitch them. I did 

get a copy of the Times-Picayune article in the May 24th 

"LAGNIAPPE". However, my New Orleans connection forgot to include 

page 22. Gary is trying or already has a copy, so when I get it 

from him I will forward along to you. 

C712;b-6 1Z  Last Wednesday I got another 10:30 p.m. phone call from Mary 

LaFontaine of Desperado Productions. She claims to have proof 

that it is Roscoe White in the Marckx photo. Yep, and pigs fly. 

Also for your listening enjoyment: 

o There was no U-2 base at Atsugi. 

o White's military records are a 

forgery. 

o Epstein's book "Legend" is probably a 

fake. 

o Powers was not shot down. "Nobody can 

get out of a U-2 without help." 

o Powers left from Turkey. And stupid 

old me. I thought he left from 

Peshawar! 



For some reason, these calls lead me to believe Mary is 

still working on the White story. I also think she may have some 

relationship to Matsu. I mentioned that while I was roaming 

around on the set, I noticed them filming a policeman firing from 

the acoustic position. (Probably White) She felt this "very 

interesting". 

I also have the feeling the JFK Center is on its last legs. 

Gary and I have a small wager on how long it remains alive. 

Best wishes, 

0—a1JC—' 

Dave 

P.S. Do you know anybody I can get in touch with that 

has a copy of the script ? I would like to start on the 

rebuttal a.s.a.p. 

Also, is "Oswald In New Orleans" out of print ? 


